MaryAnn Verillo

o ]
From: Jasmin Padova
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:16 PM
To: MaryAnn Verillo
Cc Brandon Dolan
Subject: FW: Combat Challenge Participants presentation to Council

Hi,

Can we get CM approval to add this request from the Mayor on to the July 10 Council agenda?
Brandon, I'm happy to add once | get CM approval.

Thank you

Jaz

From: Brandon Dolan <BDolan@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:04 PM

To: Jasmin Padova <JasminP@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: FW: Combat Challenge Participants presentation to Council

Jaz,
Should | do an agenda item on this or do you want to via the CM?

Brandon Dolan Q.z%
Executive Assistant 4 <b\\ 2
Office of the Mayor & City Council %% 7)\‘2/
City of Port St. Lucie (9\'\

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Bivd

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34984-5099
772.871.5159 Office

bdolan@cityofpsl.com
www.cityofpsl.com

From: Plangel@sicfd.org <PLangel@slcfd.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:11 AM

To: Brandon Dolan <BDolan@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: KSabol@slcfd.org

Subject: Combat Challenge Participants presentation to Council

Good morning Mr. Dolan,

The PSL Mayor has requested that some firefighter challenge team members attend the City of PSL
Council meeting on July 10, 2023 to provide an update to the city of PSL of their current status and
present accolades. Please let me know what you need from me to get them on the agenda for this

council meeting.
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Thank you,

Deputy Chief Paul Langel BS, FM, CDM, FCA, CFEl, FiFireE.
Community Outreach and Recruitment Division
Community Risk Reduction Division

ISO, Accreditation, Special Projects

Building and Grounds Division
Communications Division

Compliance Division

Training Division

St. Lucie County Fire District

(772)-621-3382 office

(772)-519-2112 cell



